
 

 
LAKE HAVASU CITY, ARIZONA 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
North Well Field Pump and Downhole Improvement Project 

Project 108032 
 

DATED: JUNE 21, 2023 
 

This addendum no. 1 forms a part of the contract described above.  
 
Item No. 1: 
The following questions were received from bidders. Answers are provided herein by 
the OWNER: 
 

1. Question: “When is the work expected to begin?” 

Answer: It is anticipated the work will begin mid to end of October. 

 
2. Question: “Are the allotted 90 Calendar Days per each well?” 

Answer: No. It is for the two base bid wells, wells 10 & 14. 

 
3. Question: “Does the 90 Calendar Days also include the work on the alternate 

well 15?” 
 

Answer: No. If bids come in such that there is available budget to do well 15, 
additional 45 calendar days will be added for that work. 

 
4. Question: “Can regular carbon Steel be used as the swedging material?” 

 

Answer: Yes. 
 

5. Question: “Do you have video of the hole if well 15 casing?” 
 

Answer: Yes, and it shows it to be approximately 4” in diameter. 
 

6. Question: “Will the City perform the Bac-T tests?” 
 

Answer: Yes. 



 

 
 

7. Question: “Are you going to spec out chlorination quantity required?” 
 

Answer: No. It is to be standard AWWA requirements. 
 

8. Question: “When it comes to discharging the wells will we have to provide the 
piping and where would we be able to pipe it to?” 
 

Answer: No. You will be able to use existing underground piping to flush to the 
wash north of the wells. De-Chlorination will be required. 

 
9. Question: “Will the City accept a sterling product on the well pump?” 

 

Answer: Yes, if it is equal to the product being specified. 
 

10. Question: “Do we need to bail into a tank?” 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

11. Question: “Will the City provide a place to dump the solids?” 
 

Answer: No. You will need to contain and haul off. 
 

12. Question: “When refurbishing the heads will we need to include a nipple?” 
 

Answer: No as they should be good. 
 

13. Question: “Can weekly meetings be held via Teams?” 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

14. Question: “Can the bids be mailed in as long as they get there before the 
deadline?” 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

15. Question: “Are there working daytime limits?” 
 

Answer: Yes. City code (9.30.070 B2) allows work on Construction Projects from 
5:00 am to 10:00 pm from May 1st to September 30th and 6:00 am to 10:00 pm 
October 1st to April 30th. 

 
16. Question: “Do we need to dispose of materials/equipment removed?” 

 

Answer: Yes. City would like to salvage equipment that is still operable and of 
value. This can be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. 

 
17. Question: “Will the electrical panels that appear to be in the way be relocated 

prior to construction by the City?” 
 

Answer: No. 
 
 



 

18.  Question: “Does the engine at Well 15 stay?” 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

19. Question: “What is the KVA of the power lines running by the wells?” 
 
Answer: City was unable to verify with Unisource. Contractor will need to do so. 


